
CHESHIRE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION 

MANAGEMENT AT RISK SERVICES FOR THE NEW NORTON 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT  

RFQ# 2223-27 
 

Addendum 1 - Responses to Questions Received 
 

1. Please confirm the RFQ submission due date is Wednesday, March 22nd at 4pm. The RFQ 

currently states Tuesday, March 22nd as the deadline. 

a. The RFQ is due at 4pm on Wednesday, March 22, 2023. 

2. Will a mandatory (pre-RFQ) site visit be scheduled? 

a. No 

3. Is the CM required to submit two (2) separate qualification packages for each project, or is it 

acceptable to submit one (1) combined qualifications package for both projects? The combined 

submission idea is that Sections 4-Experience of Key Personnel and 9-Project Approach and 

Methodology would be specific to each project and all other RFQ submission sections would be 

the same for both. 

a. Please submit one complete package for each school.   

4. Can RFQ Submission Sections 11-Workload Statement and 13-Current Workload Disclosure be 

combined into one section? 

a. In Section II- “Submission of Qualification Statements”, questions 11 and 13 may be 

combined provided that each element of both questions is answered. 

5. RFQ Submission Section 5-Technical Competence is outlined in the Norton RFQ #2223-27 but 

not identified in North End RFQ #2223-28. Is Section 5-Technical Competence also intended to 

be included in North End RFQ #2223-28? 



a. A response for Technical Competence is required in both RFQs.  We will repost a 

revised RFQ for the New North End School (RFQ# 2223-28 dated 3.3.23) as well. 

6. Appendix 1: School Modernization Committee Report (April 1, 2021): 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D3RSqurgTNwkF3u-

wWOcvwcD1VHgZBi5/view?usp=sharing 

7. Appendix 2: Educational Specifications for each project: 

a. Norton School: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11FLVH9VL5cRWznxpWncy22r7lYy4QLRf/view?usp=s

haring 

b. North End School: https://drive.google.com/file/d/116Ig2SBXf4eG-

DETdXfAgsgavEbpD7A4/view?usp=sharing 

8. Is 1 page considered a page printed on one side only or one page that is double sided? 

a. Single Sided 

9. In section II number 4 (Experience with Key Personnel) one of the bullet points mentions 

Technical Competence (8 pages). Can the Technical Competence information be a 

separate section (becoming item number 5) in our response, followed by Quality 

Management as number 6 and so on? 

a. Technical Competence is addressed above 
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